

In Senate Monday Morning 235
February 5th 1821.

Present

William D. Williamson Esq. President

Joshua Gage
Samuel Small

John Moor
Barrett Potter

William Henderson
John McDonald
Andrew Witham
Benjamin O'Brien

James W. Ripley
Nathaniel Green
Timothy Boutelle
Josiah W. Seaver
Alexander Rice

Edward Kitterau

Petition of Simon Foster & others for the incorporation of ~~Ac 15~~ plantation No 15 into a town. read & committed to Committee on Incorporation of Towns
Sent down for concurrence

Came up & concurred.

Order of the House committing the petition of John May to the Committee on New Trials, came up for concurrence - Read & concurred

Ordered. That the Committee to whom was referred so much of the Governor's Message of the second of June last, as relates to the Militia, be instructed to enquire whether the Major Generals, elected by the Legislature of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts hold and perform the duties of their offices, agreeably to the provisions of the Constitution, with leave to report by leave to report by Bill or otherwise.
Read & Passed - Sent down for concurrence.
Came up & concurred.

Committee to whom was referred the petition of the Courts of Sessions for the County of Somerset reported an Order of Notice, which was read & accepted
Sent down for concurrence. Came up & concurred.

Ordered, that Messrs. M'Donald and
William Smith such as the House may join
be a Committee to enquire into the expedi-
ency of examining into the doings of jus-
tices of the Peace in Criminal Cases, to re-
port by Bill or otherwise

Came up concurred & Messrs 2 Read & passed
Rest of Norway, Johnson 3
of Belfast & 11 members of 3 Sent down for concurrence
concur concurred

An amendment to the bill entitled "An Act
regulating Divorces came up for concurrence
and the vote passing said bill to be engrossed
so far reconsidered as to concur in the amend-
ment proposed by the House

Committee on Incorporation of Towns re-
ported on the petition of the inhabitants
of Harlem, leave to withdraw - which report
with the petition & accompanying papers
was committed to Messrs Foxcroft, Morse
& Rice

Same Committee on petition of Inhabitants
of Winslow, reported leave to withdraw. Read
& accepted - Sent down for concurrence
Same up non concurred & non committed, for concurrence &
concur

Same Committee on the petition of William
Stubbs & others Inhabitants of North Yarmouth
reported leave to bring in a bill - for consider-
ation of which report Monday next at 11 o
clock was assigned

Ordered That Messrs Boulton, Rice & Seaver with such as the House may join, be a committee to take into consideration ^{the petition of the} Wiscasset Bank & to hear whatever may be said on the part of said institution, pursuant to an order of notice which has been served on them to appear on Wednesday the seventh day of February instant & show cause why their act of incorporation should not be annulled & voided & to report by Bill or other wise. Read & passed. Sent down for concurrence. Came up concurred Messrs Blapp of Portland Moody of Hallowbury, Chase of Livermore, Murphy of Stanwick & Gay of Farmington joined.

Orders of the House concerning the petition of John McLean & others - of Joseph Young & others praying for the incorporation of New Towns to the joint standing committee on incorporation of Towns of Oliver Parker & others to the joint standing committee on inferior Fisheries, came up for concurrence. Read & severally concurred.

Order of the House concerning the Remonstrance of Benjamin Boyes & others against a canal near Desharescotta to the joint standing committee on the ^{incorporation of} Bridges & Canals, came up for concurrence. Read & ~~concurred~~ concurred. & the same committed to the joint standing committee on Fisheries, Bridges & Canals. Sent down for concurrence.

Bill entitled "An Act concerning 'Militaries Public'" having had two several readings passed to be engrossed. Sent down for concurrence.

Adjourned till 9 o'clock to-morrow

In Senate Tuesday Morning
February 6. 1821

Present

William D. Williamson Esq. President	
George Whinn Esq	Sam ^l Page Esq
Joshua Esq	John Moore "
Joseph E. Foxcroft	Sam ^l Potter
Wm. Kendall	
John M. Londa	James M. Phillips
Andrew Wilkams	Nathan ^l Green
Ben ^l Brien	Sam ^l Brutten
Chas ^l Morse	Alex ^r Rice
Edw ^d P. Kellerman	Oriskany M. Leaver
Sam ^l Small	

^{of the rules & orders of this Board}
Rule Eighth, so far amended as to insert one
fifth, instead of one fourth.

Bill entitled "An Act to ascertain the Quality of Butter, & Hogs Lard; & for the more effectual Inspection of the Same" Having had two several readings passed to be engrossed. Sent down for concurrence.

Resolve authorizing the payment of One Hundred & Thirty Dollars to Decim Locobason, Agent, for the Sapamagwoodey tribe of Indians, having had two several readings passed to be engrossed in concurrence with the House.

Bill entitled "An Act regulating the selection the empannelling & the services of grand & Travers Jurors," Having had two several readings passed to be engrossed as amended. Sent down for concurrence.

Report of Committee, who had under consideration the petition of James C. Frost & others, that of the Committee of the Town of Portland & the remonstrance of John Phillips & others, together with a Bill entitled "An Act for preventing Public Stage Plays, Interludes & other Theatrical entertainings" that the same ought not to pass. — Read & Recited.

Bill entitled "An Act directing before whom all Judicial & Civil officers shall be qualified when not otherwise provided for in the Constitution", having had two several readings passed to be engrossed in concurrence with the House.

Orders of the House committing the petitions of Nicholas Baker & others - of Samuel Hutchinson, of John M. Clark & another, to the joint standing committee on Incorporation of Towns - of Andrew Reed & others to the joint standing committee on Interior Fisheries, came up for concurrence. Read Severally concurred.

Bill entitled an act extending the time allowed to justices of the peace holding commissions under the authority of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts to be qualified. Read a second time & passage refused.

Amendments to the Bill entitled "An Act securing to Mechanics & others payment for their labor & materials expended in erecting & repairing Houses & other Buildings with their appurtenances" came up for concurrence, & the vote passing said Bill to be engrossed, so far reconsidered as to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

Bill entitled "An Act to regulate the inspection of Beef & Pork intended to be exported from this State" having had two several readings passed to be engrossed. Sent down for concurrence.

Orders of the House committing the Bills entitled "An Act for establishing rules & Articles for governing the Troops stationed in Forts & Garrisons, within this State; and also the Militia or any part thereof, when called into actual service;" to the Committee who have under consideration that part of the Governor's message of last June, which relates to the Militia - An Act to prevent fraud & deception in the packing of Pickled Fish, & in curing & packing smoked Alewives & Herrings & to regulate the size & quality of the Casks, Boxes & the sale & exportation thereof, within & from this State" to the joint committee appointed at the last session on the Inspection Laws, ~~to come up~~ for concurrence. Read & severally concurred.

Amendments to the Bill entitled "An Act for the maintenance of Bastard Children" came up for concurrence, & the vote passing said Bill to be engrossed, so far inconsidered as to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

When as an Order of notice has been served on the President, Directors & Company of the Hallowell & Augusta Bank, to appear on Thursday the eighth day of February instant, for the purposes mentioned in said Order & more especially to shew cause why their act of incorporation shall not be annulled, made void & declared forfeited.

Therefore

Resolved, That Messrs Potter, Green & O'Brien, with such as the House may join, be a Committee for the purpose of hearing said corporation in respect to such facts as may appear relating to their situation & transactions and particularly those set forth in the Report of James Bridge & others, appointed under a resolve of June last, & to consider what further measures are advisable for the Legislature to adopt in regard to said Bank &

& to report by Bell or otherwise. Read & passed.
 Sent down for concurrence. Came up concerned to
 Messrs Nowell of Arundell, Murray of Lubec, Parsons of
 Gagecomb, Mr Lobb of Philadelphia & Grover of Bellet joined.

Adjourned till 9 o'clock to-morrow

In Senate Wednesday Morning
February 7, 1821

Present

William D. Williamson Esq. President	
George Wm. Esq.	Sh ^{rs} Page Esq.
Joshua Gage	John Moore..
Sam ^l Feltall	Barnt Potter
Joseph E. Foxcroft	
Wm. Kendall	James W. Pickley
John McDonold	Nathan Green
Andrew Mitham	Sim ^l Bonlette
Herb ^l C'Brien	Alex ^r Rice
Chas ^l Morse	Joseph M. Faxon
Edw ^d Kellerman	

Committee on Turnpikes, Bridges & Canals,
on petition of Moses Davis Jr. reported leave to
withdraw. Read & accepted. Sent down for con-
currence. Came up concurred.

Petition of Abraham Moore & others for the incorpora-
tion of Plantation No. 3, Sixth Range, Pincknet County. Read
& committed to the joint standing committee on incor-
poration of towns. Sent down for concurrence. Came up
concurred.

Remonstrance of James C. Fisk & John Jellison
against the petition of George Lord & others
Read & committed to the committee who have
under consideration the said petition. Sent down
for concurrence. Came up concurred.

Bill entitled "An act establishing the Toll of the Bridge
uniting the Towns of Eastport & Perry" having
had two several readings, passed to be engrossed
as taken into a new draft. Sent down for concu-
rence.

Commodore to whom was referred the ^{unopposed} Resolve directing the manner in which notices of petitions to be presented to the Legislature may be given, reported that the same ought not to pass, but that the provisions in said Resolve be incorporated into a Bill. which Report was accepted.

A Message came up from the House requesting that an Act reported by the board of Jurisprudence, relating to Stage plays, Interludes & other Theatrical Entertainments may be sent down. Message read, & the Act requested, with its accompanying papers, sent down.

Remonstrance of Sundry Inhabitants of Gardiner against the Report of the Committee on the State valuation so far as respects that Town. Read & committed to Messrs Potter & Brien with such as the House may join. Sent down for concurrence. Came up confirmed & Messrs. Robin of Gorham, Hooper of Paris and Delano of Woburn an joined

Petition of John Rupp praying that the doings of the Judge of Probate for the County of Hancock relating to the administration on the estate of Joseph Prescott may be set aside. Read & committed to the Committee on New Trials. Sent down for concurrence. Came up concurred.

Orders of the House committing the petition of John Soule & another, to the joint standing Committee on New Trials, of James C. Whelmon & others to the joint standing Committee on Interior Fisheries, came up for concurrence. Read & severally concurred.

Amendments to the engrossed Bill entitled An Act against Hawks, Peckers & Perry Chapman came up & the Senate so far reconsidered their former vote, as to concur in the amendments adopted by the House.

Amendments to the engrossed Bill entitled An Act regulating, Fines, General & Common Tiesley came up & the Senate so far reconsidered their former vote as to concur in the amendments adopted by the House.

Bill entitled An Act authorizing the Towns of Kennebunk & Arundell in the County of York to maintain a Free Bridge over Kennebunk River; having had two several Readings passed to be engrossed in concurrence with the House.

Adjourned till 9 o'clock tomorrow

In Senate Thursday Morning } 246
February 8. 1821.

Present

William D. Williamson Esq. President	
George Nelson Esq	John A. Page
Joshua Gage "	John Moore
Sam ^l . Small "	Barret Potter
Stephen C. Tupper	
Mrs. Kendall	James M. Ripley
Amasa Witham	Nath ^l . Green
Sam ^l . O'Brien	Am ^l . Bantline
Car ^l . Kerrigan	Sam ^l . Rice
Chas. Morse	Isiah McLean
John M ^l . Donohue	

Bill entitled "An Act for regulating marriages & for the orderly solemnization thereof" having had two several readings passed to be engrossed as amended. Sent down for concurrence.

Committee on Ministerial lands on petition of the selectmen of Greenwood, reported leave to bring in a Bill. Read & accepted. Sent down for concurrence. Came up concurred.

Committee on the State - Allocation to whom was recommended the documents & papers relating to the subject, for revision & correction, reported an aggregate of the several countings, which report was read & sent down. Came up.

The joint Military Committee to whom was referred the pay roll of a General Court Martial, held at Duckport, on the fifteenth day of November 1820, whereof Major General Jos^l. Wellington was president. Reported that the same is made out agreeably to law, & ought to pass. which report was read & accepted & committed to Messrs Ripley & Green with instructions to report such

Resolve or Resolves as may be necessary to carry the same into effect.)

Bill entitled "An Act directing the manner in which notices upon petitions to be presented to the Legislature may be given" having had two several readings passed to be engrossed & sent down ^{for concurrence,} with a message requesting the concurrence of the House in the rejection of the engrossed Resolve including the same provisions.

Bill entitled "An Act respecting Wills Testaments, & regulating the Descent of Intestate Estates" ~~having~~ had two several readings passed to be engrossed as amended, in concurrence with the House & as further amended. Sent down for concurrence.

An Order of the House adding Messrs Williams of Portland, Parsons of Edgecomb & Howard of Brunswick to the Committee appointed by a Resolve of the last Session of this Legislature to contract in behalf of the State, for the printing for the present political year, come up for concurrence. Read & concurred.

Resolve providing for the payment of forty eight Dollars Annually, to Thurston Card. Read a second time & passage refused.

The Committee of both Houses on the subject of criminal prosecutions reported a Bill entitled "An Act providing for the payment of costs in criminal prosecutions before the Circuit Court of Common Pleas & Justices of the Peace and for the support of poor prisoners committed on criminal prosecutions, not otherwise provided for." and

also a Bill entitled "An Act, providing for the payment of costs in criminal prosecutions before the Supreme Judicial Court of this State for the support of poor prisoners committed by the sentence of said Court".

Resolved on the pay Roll of the Committee on the State Valuation finally passed.

Resolved authorizing the payment of a sum of money to Deean Jacobson Agent for the Papamaguddy tribe of Indians finally passed.

Ordered That Mps Ripley & Green be a committee to inquire into the expediency of authorizing the selectmen of the Town of Tryeburg to remove the Gun House with in that Town without expense to the State, with leave to report by bill or otherwise. Read & passed.

Order of the House requesting the Senate to join their Committee who have under consideration the number of Representatives to be returned at the next election, under the first apportionment, came up for concurrence. Read & nonconcurrent.

Orders of the House committing the petition of John Dealey & others to the joint standing Committee on Turnpikes, Bridges & Canals - of Remonstrance of Selectmen of Harpswell to the joint Committee who have under consideration the petition of J. Small & others of the last Session for a new County, came up for concurrence. Read & severally concurred.

Petition of Isaac Hsley, for the cession of of the jurisdiction of a piece of Beach, lying in Newbernake, to the United States. Read & committed.

250

to Messrs Potter, Rice & Sherman.

Adjourned till 9 O'clock tomorrow

In Senate Friday Morning
February 9. 1821

Presenty

William D. Williamson Esqr. President	Don. Page Esqr
George Ulmer Esqr	John Moore
Soshira Gage	Barret Polley
Saml Small	James M. Ripley
Joseph E. Towner	Nathl Green
Wm. Kendall	Vine. Bantelle
John McDonald	Alex ^r Rice
Andrew Wilham	Jos. M. Leaver
Jos. O'Brien	
Chas. Morse	
Edw. A. Kellerman	

Bill entitled "An act to provide for the ~~Inspection~~
of Ships for Exportation", having had two several readings, ^{to be} to be engrossed in concurrence with the House

Bill entitled An Act for the suppression and punishment of Cheat, Having had two several readings passed to be engrossed in concurrence with the House.

The Committee of the Senate to whom was committed the petition of the town of Harlem praying to be annexed to the town of China & the Remonstrance of the town of China against the same, Reported, ~~that~~ in conformity to an agreement of the parties a reference of the subject to the next Legislature, & also, the following Order, viz

Ordered, That James Mc Lellan of Bath, Luther Robbins of Greene & Joseph Lamson of Wayne Esquires, be a committee and they ~~and~~ Henry, are authorized to receive the petition of the town of ~~Sharon~~ ~~foray-~~ ~~ing~~ to be annexed to the town of China, & the Remon- strance of the Town of China against the same & all papers accompanying them, & report to the said

to the said towns of Harlem & China, giving suitable notice to the parties interested, of the time & place of meeting, consider the question in dispute between them, & to report on or before the second Wednesday of the first session of the next Legislature. And they or a majority are hereby authorized, under oath, to hear the parties, consider & report at said session, their opinion whether the prayer of said Petitioners ought to be granted, or what consideration or remuneration ought to be paid by the inhabitants of China to the inhabitants of Harlem. Provided that the expense hereof shall be borne by the said towns of Harlem & China, or either of them, as said Committee may award. And the Secretary of the Senate is hereby directed to furnish the Committee with the papers aforesaid & an attested copy of this Order of the Legislature, which Report was accepted & order passed. Sent down for concurrence. Come up. Concurred, and the papers above named delivered to Luther Robbins Esq. one of the Committee aforesaid.

Bill entitled "An Act to protect the sepulchres of the dead" having had two several readings passed to be engrossed in concurrence with the House

Resolved, That the Secretary of State be requested to send to this House a certain Act which passed to be engrossed entitled "An Act for regulating fences, & general & common fields." Read & passed

Bill entitled "An Act to enforce & amend an Act in addition to an Act entitled an Act in addition to an Act entitled to an Act for incorporating the members of the Episcopal Church in the town of Portland into a religious Society," having had

two several readings passed to be engrossed as taken in to a new draft. Sent down for concurrence.

Order of the House committing the petition of Thomas De Sartant to the joint standing Committee on New Trials came up for concurrence. Read & Concurred.

Memorial of ~~Waymouth~~ James Waymouth & others on the subject of ~~rehabilitation~~ of real Actions, Read & committed to Messrs Potter & Rice with such as the House may join

Petition of Samuel Mayall praying that his Factory may be exempted from taxation Read & committed to Messrs Page, Green & Kendall.

Committee of the Senate to whom was referred the petition of Enosh Perley & others, praying that the toll ~~put~~ the canal on Moon Brook in the town of Denmark be increased & also the report of the Committee on Turnpikes, Bridges & Canals on the same petition. Reported that the petitioners have leave to withdraw their petition. Read & accepted.

Committee on Incorporation of Towns on petition of inhabitants of Arundell, reported leave to bring in a Bill read & accepted. Sent down for concurrence. Came up concurred.

Bill entitled An act to regulate the fishery of alewives in the town of Mount Desert. Read a second time & committed to Messrs Page & Kellerman with instructions to consider the expediency of passing an order of Notice on the petition of Davis Wasgatt & others upon which said Bill is predicated.

Committee who have under consideration the subject of enquiring into the expediency of authorizing the Selectmen of the town of Fryburg to remove a Gun House within that town. Reported a Resolve which was read & passed. Sent down for concurrence

Bill entitled "An Act to diffuse the benefit of inoculation for the Skin Pock," having had two several readings passed to be engrossed in concurrence with the House.

Bill entitled "An Act to regulate the Fishery in Damariscotta River in the County of Lincoln" having had two several readings passed to be engrossed as taken into a new draft. Sent down for concurrence.

Committee on incorporation of Towns, in petition of Thomas Houghton & others. Reported leave to withdraw their Petition. Read and accepted. Sent down for concurrence. Came up and

Same Committee on Petition of Jeph Kimball & others, reported leave to bring in a Bill. Read & accepted. Sent down for concurrence. Came up & concurred.

Messrs. Geaver & Holleran appointed on the Committee of the last Session to consider whether any & if any what alterations, are necessary to be made in the several laws now in force for the support & maintenance of the Poor, instead of Messrs Moody & Williamson

The Bill entitled An Act to incorporate the Trustees of the Methodist Society of Portland, came up for concurrence as taken into a new draft

and the Senate so far we consider their for me vote
as to pass this Bill to be engrossed in concurrence
with the House.

Bills entitled "An Act to incorporate the Master
Wardens & members of Rising Virtue Lodge" "An Act to
establish the town lines of the town of Unity" "An act regulat-
ing the admission of Attorneys & authorizing particular persons,
in certain cases, to prosecute & defend suits at law" "Bill
regulating Divorces" "An Act directing before whom all judi-
cial & Civil Officers shall be qualified when not otherwise
provided for in the Constitution" "An Act against Hawkers
Pedlars Petty Chapmen" "Act authorizing the Towns of
Kennebunk & Arundell in the County of York to main-
tain a free Bridge over Kennebunk River" severally
passed to be enacted.

Resolved making valid certain doings of the
first Parish in the town of Wiscasset finally passed.

Resolved ratifying & confirming a treaty with
the Penobscot Tribe of Indians, finally passed.

In compliance with the request of the Senate
the Secretary of State sent in the bill entitled "An
Act for regulating fences and general and com-
mon fields" whereupon the vote ~~was~~ passing the
same to be engrossed was so far reconsidered as to
order the ~~same~~ ^{bill} to lie on the table and on me-
tion it was committed to Messrs Boutelle and
Rice, who reported an amendment, which
was adopted, and the bill again passed to be
engrossed - Sent down for concurrence by
a message

born man to whom was referred the petition of Isaac Hs-
ley, reported leave to bring in a Bill. Read & accepted. Sent
down for concurrence.

Adjourned till 9 o'clock tomorrow

In Senate Saturday Morning
February 10. 1821.

Present

William D. Williamson Esq President	
George Palmer Esq	Sam ^l Page Esq
	John Moore "
Samuel Small	Barret Potter
Joseph C. Foycroft	
Mr. Tindall	James W. Ripley
John W. Donald	Nathan Green
Andrew Witham	Tim ^o . Bantle
	Alon ^o Rice
	Jonah W. Leaver
Edw ^d . Kelloran	

Petition of Nathaniel Gilman & others for a Bridge at Waterville, read & committed to the joint standing committee on Turnpikes, Bridges & Canals. Sent down for concurrence. Same up concurred.

Petition of John Brown for Legislative aid to recover a sum of money from the town of Warsaw Read & committed to the joint standing committee on New Trials. Sent down for concurrence. Same up & concurred.

Petition of Daniel Cook & others for Legislative aid to clear obstructions in Kennebec River above Waterville. Read & committed to Messrs Boule^l Rice & Morse.

Committee on Turnpikes &c reported have to bring in a bill on the petition of the Court of Sessions for the County of Cumberland. Read & accepted. Sent down for concurrence. Same up & concurred.

Committee on New Trials, on petition of John Small & others, reported an order of notice, Read & accepted. Sent down for concurrence. Came up, concurred. Same up & concurred.

Same Committee on petition of Thomas De Cartant, reported an order of notice, Read & accepted. Sent down for concurrence. Same up & concurred.

Same Committee on petition of John May, reported leave to withdraw. Read & accepted. Sent down for concurrence.

Bills intitled "An Act for the Relief of persons who are scrupulous of taking oaths", "An Act for giving remedies in equity" having had two several readings, passed to be engrossed in concurrence with the House.

Copy of petition of Luther Sampson & others committed to Messrs Page, Moor, & Potter for consideration instead of the original, mislaid.

The joint Committee to whom was referred so much of the Governor's Message of the second of June last as relates to the Militia, and who were instructed by a joint order of the 5th Inst. to inquire whether the Major Generals elected by the Legislature of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts hold and perform the duties of their offices to the provisions of the Constitution made a report. That the said Major Generals do so hold and perform the duties of their offices, and requesting to be discharged from the further consideration of the subject. Read & accepted. Sent down for concurrence. Same up & concurred.

Bill entitled "An Act providing for the payment of costs in criminal prosecutions before the Circuit Court of Common Pleas & Justice of the Peace for the support & maintenance of Poor prisoners committed on criminal prosecutions not otherwise provided for" having had two several readings passed to be engrossed as amended. Sent down for concurrence.

Bill entitled "An Act providing for the payment of costs in criminal prosecutions before the Supreme Judicial Court of this State, & for the support of Poor prisoners committed by the sentence of said Court" having had two several readings passed to be engrossed. Sent down for concurrence.

Bill entitled "An Act to incorporate the Lincoln Association of Mechanics & Manufacturers" having had two several readings passed to be engrossed as taken into a new draft. Sent down for concurrence.

Order of the House committing the Bill entitled "An Act to regulate the Manufacture of nails within this State" to the joint Committee who have under consideration the Inspection Laws, came up for concurrence. Read & concurred.

Bill entitled "An Act directing the mode of transferring Real Estate by Deed, & for preventing fraud therein" having had two several readings passed to be engrossed as amended. Sent down for concurrence.

Committee on the Incorporation of Towns reported
Orders of Notice on the following petitions viz.

Of Thomas M. Hatten & others

" Inhabitants of South West part of Saco

" John McLean & others

" Joshua Young & another

" John McLure & another

" Joseph Young & others

" Inhabitants of Plantation No 1 in 3^d Range

" Inhabitants of South East part of Buxton

" Inhabitants of South West part of Scarborough,
which were read & accepted - Sent down for concurrence - Came up Concurred

Same Committee on petition of Benjamin
Shaw & others reported leave to withdraw. Read &
accepted - Sent down for concurrence

Came up concurred

Orders of the House committing the petition of the
Town of Malta for a change of the name of that
Town, to the Committee on Incorporation of Towns;
and the petition of Betsy Rendall for a Divorce
and change of name, ^{to Committee on prob. trials.} came up for concurrence.

Read & concurred

Petition of Matthew Cobb & others for Incorpora-
tion of an Insurance Company, read and com-
mitted to Messrs Potter, O'Brien & Leaver

Bill intitled "An Act to cede to the United States
the Jurisdiction of a part of the Beach at the
mouth of the Kennebunk River, having had
two several readings, passed to be engrossed
Sent down for concurrence

Adjourned till Monday Morning 9 o'clock